pLANngZHEg,aLG AND ,e/@ j 1876 i@ﬂ. Kevin Kuchenbecker
HISTORIC P,RESERVATION ADWO ) Pla.nning, Zoni.ng and.
108 Sherman Street Historic Preservation Officer

Telephone (605) 578-2082 PLANNING' ZONING Telephone (605) 578-2082

. kevin@cityofdeadwood.com
Fax (605) 722-0786 HISTORIC PRESERVATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 30, 2024

To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation Officer
Re: Change Order #1 — Whitewood Creek Project Site 1A

Complete Concrete, Inc. has submitted a change order request to Albertson
Engineering, Inc. for the Whitewood Creek Restoration Project 1A:

e Decrease amount for deduction for not installing Gravity Blocks at Site 1A by
$32,810.00.

e Increase the amount by $69,043.00 for installing approximately 92 LF of Toe
Wall

The original project cost is $1,772,423.00. Change Order #1 will increase the project
cost by $36,233.00. This will bring the total contract cost to $1,808,656.00

Staff and the project engineer have reviewed the request as submitted.

MOTION:

Move to accept change order number one to increase the contract amount by $36,233.00
for deducting cost of installing gravity blocks and adding Toe Wall for a total project cost
of $1,808,656.00.



